
[Records Center] Public Records Request :: R279241-060626 [* External Email ***]**

From Gwinnett County Open Records <gwinnettcountryga@govqa.us>

Date Wed 6/24/2026 3:59 PM

To Lim, Marvin <Marvin.Lim@house.ga.gov>

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

--- Please respond above this line ---

RE: OPEN RECORDS REQUEST of June 06, 2026., Reference # R279241-060626.

Dear Rep. Lim,

With regard to what you are seeking regarding agency access referencing ICE, HSI, CBP, DHS, or any component thereof has access to GCPD Flock data, none of those agencies have access per our previous response as well as Chief McClure's email response to Commissioner Ku on the matter when you requested clarification from his office.

We provided you with all agreements we have as well. We appreciate your understanding regarding the information you requested that is exempt from disclosure which is what you reference below more specifically.

Regarding agency sharing agreements or access, we have provided them and are unable to provide you with any additional information when such information does not exist. To be completely transparent, I requested any federal agency that has any sharing access to our GCPD information, and the only ones are the Tennessee Valley Authority Police, the US-GSA Office of the Inspector General, U.S. Park Police-Chattahoochee River NRA, and the U.S. Postal Inspection Service.

If you are inquiring about ICE, HSI, CBP, DHS, the more appropriate place to determine their sharing access would be requests directly to those agencies.

This should satisfy your request.

Sincerely,

Lisa A. Jones, Police Legal Advisor

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the [Open Records Center](#)

 GovQA logo